From: EOI

To:

Subject: Freedom of Information Request NCC-046975-20
Date: 09 November 2020 16:13:00

Attachments: Copy of FOI NCC-046975-20 Response-Data.xlsx
Dear

Thank you for your request for information about pothole repairs and the spend on these. You
specifically asked:

*Please can you tell me how many individual potholes you have identified or had reported to you
since January 20177 Please break down the figures in an Excel file that lists results by each half

year.
*Please can you also provide me with your annual spend on pothole repairs since January 20177?
Please break down the figures in an Excel file that lists results by each half year.

| am pleased to advise that we are now able to provide the requested information on the
attached spreadsheet

| hope that you find this information to be helpful, however if you are unhappy with the way in

which your request has been handled, then please email us at foi@nottscc.gov.uk quoting the
reference NCC-046975-20 and we will be happy to review your request

With kind regards

Complaints, Information and Mediation Officer
Nottinghamshire County Council





